**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm

Chair: Quinten Proctor

Parliamentarian: Magdalyn Hallead



#### Minutes

#### 1. Call To Order

- a. Roll Call Part 1
- Public Comment Part 1
- c. Passing of the Papers
  - i. Service Project
    - 1. https://forms.gle/mLQpwbHr5Gia4taQ6
  - ii. Presidents' Ball Tickets
    - 1. Cabinet has decided to cover your tickets for Presidents' Ball if you'd like to go. However, you will need to volunteer for the event in some capacity. You have three options for this: you can table in Kirkhof to help sell tickets, you can help set up the event on the day of, or you can take a shift helping with coat check during the event. If you sign up for a shift during Pres Ball, you would still have plenty of time to enjoy the event as well.
    - 2. For your ticket, you have two options. You can either attend the awards program and the dance, or you can just attend the dance. My recommendation is that you attend the awards program as well, as I will be giving my speech during that portion, and EVP Hallead will be presenting the Student Award for Faculty Excellence as well!
    - 3. But either way, if you want your ticket to be covered, you must fill out this form by no later than 5pm on this upcoming Tuesday, so I can get the requests processed in time. <a href="https://forms.gle/zQoYns4vNZeaP4jn6">https://forms.gle/zQoYns4vNZeaP4jn6</a>
- d. Adoption of the Agenda
  - i. Agenda is adopted with Funding Training striked.
- e. Approval of the Minutes
  - i. Minutes approved

### 2. President's Report

- a. Proctor:
  - i. Presidents' Ball
    - 1. This week, I attended the Presidents' Ball Committee meeting, and we have some fun things planned for the event! I hope to see you all there. Please get that form filled out for your tickets!
  - ii. Senator Resignations

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



1. Senator Rienas will not be returning to Student Senate this semester. I will echo the same statement I made last week. It is sad to see her go, but I'm thankful for all the work she put in during her tenure!

### iii. Elections Commission

 Cabinet has appointed Senator Bates to be the chair of the Elections Commission this year. Vice President Martell will also be sitting on the commission.

#### iv. State of the Student Senate

1. Next week, we are holding our State of the Student Senate address at 5pm in this room. This is an annual event, usually titled State of the Student Body, where Cabinet shares the highlights and accomplishments of the year so far, and our plans going forward. This year, we are switching it up just a little bit, and focusing on presenting the proposals we came up with for our restructuring process, hence the name change for this year. This is a required event for all Senators to attend, we will be taking attendance, but I am only expecting the presentation to last for about twenty to thirty minutes. I may have to call a very brief General Assembly meeting to order directly following the event, but it would be very informal, and we would just be voting on the SAFE Award. I will let you know for sure by next Thursday!

#### 3. Executive Vice President's Report

- a. Hallead: Happy Thursday Everyone! Some things to update you on
  - i. I'd like to welcome our new EOA! I am incredibly excited to work with Izzy!
  - ii. Headshots are scheduled for February 15th from 4:00-5:00pm
  - iii. If you have any potential legislation, please let me know and I can help you through the process.
  - iv. If you want your placard changed at all, please slack me before the end of the day today.
  - v. I rescinded my Vice Chair position on the Elections Commission, because I have decided my talents will work best if I run for reeelection. More information to come about that as I am excited to be back for another year. But I wish Chair Bates and VP Martell the best in their Elections Commission journey!
  - vi. That being said, if you plan to run for cabinet next year or are interested, please feel free to reach out with any questions you may have. I am pretty well versed in any positions that you may be interested in.
  - vii. Senate mentorship is an opportunity to ask questions and get to know new members/returners. It is like senate buddies, but we have an equal amount of new and returning members.
  - viii. New members, please send VP Martell a picture for our website and Instagram!

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



### 4. Appointments

- a. Proctor: All of our appointees are due to the recommendation of Cabinet and the interview team
- b. Proctor: Julia Bohrer to Senate Resources Committee
  - i. Hallead: Motion to appoint Julia Bohrer to the Senate Resources Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- c. Proctor: Jessica Gjolaj to Senate Resources Committee
  - i. Hallead: Motion to appoint Jessica Gjolaj to the Senate Resources Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- d. Proctor: Nancy Hoogwerf to Senate Resources Committee
  - i. Hallead: Motion to appoint Nancy Hoogwerf to the Senate Resources Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- e. Proctor: Elena Jimenez to Public Relations Committee
  - i. Martell: Motion to appoint Elena Jimenez to the Public Relations Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- f. Proctor: Franklin Specter to Public Relations Committee
  - i. Martell: Motion to appoint Franklin Specter to the Public Relations Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- g. Proctor: Karen Theakston to Public Relations Committee
  - i. Martell: Motion to appoint Karen Theakston to the Public Relations Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- h. Proctor: Sophie Gemmen to Educational Affairs Committee
  - i. Gessler: Motion to appoint Sophie Gemmen to the Educational Affairs Committee
  - ii. Lawson: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- i. Proctor: Lukas Hartley to Educational Affairs Committee
  - i. Gessler: Motion to appoint Lukas Hartley to the Educational Affairs Committee
  - ii. Lawson: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- j. Proctor: Tom Johnstone to Educational Affairs Committee
  - i. Gessler: Motion to appoint Tom Johnstone to the Educational Affairs Committee
  - ii. Lawson: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- k. Proctor: Alex-Mari Ford to Educational Affairs Committee

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



- i. Gessler: Motion to appoint Alex-Mari Ford to the Educational Affairs Committee
- ii. Lawson: Second
- iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- 1. Proctor: Anna Theune to Educational Affairs Committee
  - i. Gessler: Motion to appoint Anna Theune to the Educational Affairs Committee
  - ii. Lawson: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- m. Proctor: Dip Luitel to Diversity Affairs Committee
  - i. Lawson: Motion to appoint Dip Luitel to the Diversity Affairs Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent
- n. Proctor: Genna Wright to Diversity Affairs Committee
  - i. Lawson: Motion to appoint Genna Wright to the Diversity Affairs Committee
  - ii. Gessler: Second
  - iii. Hallead: Motion to pass with unanimous consent

#### 5. Business

- a. Constitution
  - Hallead: Motion to approve the Constitution to go into effect following the Spring Election.
    - 1. Lawson: Second
    - 2. 14 Yays, 0 Nays, 2 Absentions
- b. Bylaws
  - i. Hallead: Motion to approve the Bylaws to go into effect following the Spring Election.
    - 1. Lawson: Second
    - 2. 14 Yays, 0 Nays, 2 Absentions

### 6. Workshop

- a. Stipend Guidelines
  - i. Proctor: Cabinet put together stipend guidelines. In order to receive their stipend for the semester, Senators should adhere to the following guidelines to the best of their abilities...

## ii. Participation

- 1. Senators are expected to actively participate in discussions during Student Senate events, including GAs and committee meetings.
- 2. Senators are expected to complete all assignments and tasks given to them. This is not limited to, but includes:
- 3. Attending a 2-on-1 meeting with the President and EVP

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



- 4. Completing the SRC Climate Survey
- 5. Completing tasks assigned by their VP, the EVP, or the President
- 6. Senators are expected to go beyond the minimum requirements to assist with Student Senate-related activities. This is not limited to, but could include:
  - a. Sitting on the Allocations Committee
  - b. Volunteering for tabling efforts
  - c. Working on legislation
  - d. Attending UAS or other University Committee meetings
  - e. Attending other Student Senate-related events, such as Last Lecture or Elect Her
  - f. Personal projects related to Student Senate's mission

#### iii. Professionalism

- Senators are expected to act using professional conduct during all Student Senate-related events. This means that Senators should strive to act with integrity, and to politely communicate through any conflicts or disagreements.
- 2. Senators are expected to attend all required Student Senate events, including GAs and committee meetings.
- Senators are expected to refrain from disruptive behavior, including but not limited to: excessive side conversations or phone usage during Student Senate meetings.

#### iv. Communication

- 1. Senators should strive to respond to messages in a timely manner.
- 2. Senators are expected to make their Vice President aware if they are going to be absent from a required event.
- 3. Senators are expected to fill out an excused absence form via LakerLink within a week of the meeting that was missed.

### v. Self-Evaluation

- In order to earn their stipend, Senators are to complete the <u>required</u> self-evaluation form near the end of their term, explaining how they fulfilled the expectations listed above.
- Senators are encouraged to participate in additional, optional Student
  Senate-related activities. Feel free to discuss the extra events/assignments that
  you attended or completed in your self-evaluation.

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



- 3. Whether or not a Senator earns their stipend is up to the discretion of the faculty advisors in conjunction with Cabinet. Failure to follow these guidelines may result in the loss of the stipend.
- vi. Hallead: Motion to approve the Stipend Guidelines to go into effect for the Winter 2024 Semester.
  - 1. Vanlerberghe: Second
  - 2. 15 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absentions

#### b. Election rules

- Proctor: I did want to open the floor for discussion for any potential suggestions to give to the Elections Commission for rules.
  - 1. Topics for discussion:
    - a. Amount of Petition Signatures
      - i. Hallead: I think 50 is a good number, as it is double of last year. The Executive Election should be around 100.
      - ii. Gessler: I agree with Hallead.
      - iii. Bashore: I think 50 is good. It is obtainable.
      - iv. Lawson- I think it should be more of a task. I'm thinking around 100.
      - v. Bates- I want it to be around 50-75.
      - vi. Martell- I think it should be higher than last year. 100 is too much. 75 is the sweet spot.
      - vii. Gessler- I like Lawson's idea. It should be more of a task to get signatures.
      - viii. Stang: I think accessibility here is really important.
      - ix. Bennett: I am for 75.
      - x. Bates: We also need to think about commuters and if they would be able to get these signatures.
      - xi. Martell: It was easy as a commuter to get those signatures last year.
      - xii. DeVries: What about part-time commuters?
      - xiii. Bates: I think it is doable.
      - xiv. Hallead entertains a strawpoll.
        - 1. 75 wins.

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



- b. Amount of Faculty Signatures
  - i.
  - ii. The General Assembly agrees on 2 faculty signatures.
- c. Vote Threshold
  - i. Hallead: I think it should just be the top vote getters.
  - ii. Bates: I would like to know how many I need to get if I was running.
  - iii. Haight: We should not over complicate this.
  - iv. The General Assembly suggests the top vote getters and the threshold can be determine
- d. How many people can campaign together?
  - Hallead: Individual elections. President and VP are the exceptions.
  - ii. Gessler: I agree.
  - iii. Bennett: You should run for yourself.
  - iv. The General Assembly agrees on individual elections.
- 7. Five Minute Recess
- 8. Elections
  - a. Nominations and Elections for Vice President for Senate Resources
    - i. Lawson nominates Senator Palumbo.
      - 1. Hallead: Second
    - ii. Palumbo: Thank you to VP Lawson for the nomination. First of all, I would like to congratulate all of our new senators, I am really excited for this semester. For those who do not know me, my name is Alec Palumbo, and I am a junior here at GV with a political science major and psychology minor. I apologize for running as soon as you have been elected, because you guys have not gotten a chance to know me. Regardless, I look forward to knowing and working with you all. I have decided to run for the position of SRC Vice President, not because I feel I am the most qualified, but because I feel that my experience and personality could suit this cabinet well. I have only served one full semester on senate, but I have been able to contribute in many different ways, including attending cabinet meetings, volunteering at pop-ups, and even interviewing you guys. This has given me insight on what to expect if I were to be elected to this position. This has also allowed me to collaborate with President Proctor and EVP in several ways,

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



which would create a smooth transition. When reading the transitions report for this position, I liked the comparison of SRC as the "glue" of the senate, because this shows the true importance of the position. I intend to continue to run SRC in the way it was intended, which was to provide an outlet of assistance for all of our members. I believe it is really important to establish an open line of communication from the senators back to me. I want everyone to feel as comfortable as possible by giving them the opportunity to voice any opinions, concerns, personal issues, or simply to just chat. We can make ourselves a more cohesive body by communicating well and knowing each other better. In addition to the standard operations, I would also like to evolve this committee and VP position in a new way that reflects the future intentions of the senate (new senators this will make more sense soon). I want this committee to openly collaborate with other committees to make more efficient progress on writing legislation or setting up important events. This would fit with our vision of having consistent collaboration across the whole body, rather than feeling trapped in your own committee. I would like to use the same strategy with the Vice President spot, to slowly mold it into its future restructuring as the Chief of Staff. I want to work with my fellow Vice Presidents in any way I can. Not only will it give us more opportunity for teamwork, but it will also allow me to learn even more about the daily interactions of the senate. Overall, the SRC position has seen recently turbulence that I would like to prevent from happening again. My ultimate goal is to provide a source of stability and friendliness to the general senate. I want to find the perfect balance between solving issues for GVSU and having fun as a group. To the senators I have gotten to know already, I feel that I have established a fun, trusting relationship with you. I hope to continue this in the future. Additionally, I have so much faith in this cabinet, and they have done great work up to this point. I only want to continue in the right direction. I have sincerely enjoyed my time in Senate so far, and I hope that I am able to win your approval. Thank you.

### iii. Questions

- 1. Bashore: Have you read the transitions report and what is the most notable thing about it?
  - a. Palumbo: SRC being the glue of the Senate. It's not flashy, but it's incredibly important.
- 2. Gessler: What is something big you would like to accomplish?
  - a. Palumbo: Help with legislation in this role.

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



- iv. Discussion on Alec Palumbo as SRC Vice President
  - 1. Hallead: I have full faith that Alec will excel in the role. No one could do this role better. I show full support.
  - 2. Bates: Palumbo is devoted to senate. He himself is the glue to senate.
  - 3. Gessler: As his VP, he has done incredible work. He is well prepared for this role
  - 4. Price: He was made for this role. He has a lot of plans to improve this position.
  - 5. Martell: I think Alec deserves this role, it is incredibly important to him.
- v. Alec Palumbo is elected as VP of Senate Resources.
- b. Nominations and Elections for Vice President for Allocations
  - i. Lawson nominates Senator-Elect Hoogwerf
    - 1. Hallead: Second
  - ii. Hoogwerf: Hi everyone, My name is Nancy and I am a junior double majoring in Political Science and International Relations. Though it may seem that I have only been on Senate for a week, I have actually served two whole years on the body. Last semester, I studied in DC and now that I'm back, I am ready to get to work with such an amazing group of people. But, a little bit about my previous work on the body— Last year I spent the majority of my time on the Educational Affairs Committee. One of my hallmark achievements last year was passing legislation regarding extending the Credit/No Credit deadline. Since its passage, the legislation has been implemented through the University's Registrar Office and has granted students additional time to decide if they would like their class to be graded as pass/fail. Then, my freshman year on Senate, I served on the Public Relations And Allocations Committees and stayed relatively busy with the two committees and working to pass legislation regarding Grand Valley's Admissions processes. Throughout the year, I had come to love the work I had done on—especially on Allo. I appreciated how Allo had exposed me to the various Student Orgs across the campus community and had given Student Senate the chance to connect with them during the funding process. My previous years of experience Senate, no matter the committee, has offered me an important understanding of the gravity in our work. Which is why I am so excited to return and utilize and apply everything I have learned over the past two years on Student Senate. While this is a comparatively quick turnaround for running for a cabinet position, I hope that you'll take my previous experiences into account and consider me for the VP of Allo. Thank you.
  - iii. Questions
    - 1. Gessler: What is something you would like to accomplish?
      - a. Hoogwerf: I would like to expand the student life fund.
  - iv. Discussion on Senator-Elect Hoogwerf
    - 1. Vanlerberghe: I know Nancy is a leader. She would always be brought up from returning senators and I think she is well-known and capable

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



- Dolnik: As an Allocation Committee member, I think this VP position would require a great level of experience, she has it.
- 3. Bashore: I am glad Nancy brought up all of her experiences and achievements, as she is incredibly influential on this campus.
- 4. Gjolaj: She is incredibly passionate about senate.
- 5. Gessler: Hoogwerf is eating. Love her.
- v. Senator-Elect Hoogwerf is elected as Vice President of Allocations.
- c. Nominations and Elections for Vice President for Campus Affairs
  - i. Bashore nominates Senator Dolnik
    - 1. Hallead: Second
  - ii. Dolnik: Hello everyone! A lot of you guys already know me, but to the new senators that haven't yet met me, my name is Richard Dolnik and I'm a first year student here at GVSU studying International Relations. I'm from a small town just north of Kalamazoo named "Parchment". I graduated from Parchment High School in 2023. I am currently a senator on the Campus Affairs Council and a member of the Laker Marching Band. My journey in leadership began a long time ago, but intensified as I entered high school. I decided to join my high school's student council as a freshman because I had a few friends there. After attending my first MASC/MAHS conference and my first semester of seeing the impact that a group of students can make, I was inspired. And when COVID shut us down at the end of my freshman year, I watched our council crumble from 30+ students to a solid 8 students. From there, I stepped up as a member of the general body and was elected as the class president for the Parchment High School's class of 2023. After becoming the class president, I spent the next two years helping to rebuild our council and making the best of a bad situation. We planned food drives, blood drives, school dances, homecoming events, the basics. Entering into my senior year, I was elected as the Executive Board President of the Student Council and as the President of the student body as a whole. We worked externally that year within our small community in Parchment. In which, we put together the biggest food drive in our school's history, we succeeded in putting together the biggest annual veterans appreciation dinner to date, and we eventually reached out to the city hall and helped to fundraise a big chunk of money to build a memorial for our local veterans. My high school student government is what really helped me to grow in experience as a leader, but my experience isn't exclusive to student government. I was also a team captain for our Varsity Football team, Varsity Wrestling team, and Varsity Track team, as well as a member of the National Honor

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



Society. As I neared the end of my time in high school, I realized I had found something I truly enjoyed within student government and being involved. Because of this, I decided I was going to be a part of another student government wherever I went next, months before I had even decided on GVSU. Just after graduating, I applied to the Student Senate in June of 2023. I was appointed in September of 2023 to the Campus Affairs Council. I'm not sure if it was just a lucky pick but CAC was the perfect committee for me, it aligned great with the work I was hoping to do. In my first semester as a senator serving on CAC, I met with GVPD regarding their app for public safety, I met with GV Parking to address concerns and to help to find a solution for any issues we have with parking, I served on Allocations for the first semester, and I worked in different areas of the Senate to truly understand my role as a student senator. My future on CAC will include a lot of work with GV Parking: perhaps partnering to create promo for the Ride-The-Bus Campaign, working to build inclusivity for EV drivers and hopefully convince them to build more charging stations. I would also like to get to working with new groups on campus so that we can get a better understanding of our students' needs. Hopefully getting in touch with the Veterans Resource Center, even perhaps building ties with athletics, greek life, and study abroad. My purpose in running for the position of VP of the Campus Affairs Council is not to check a box on my resume. As a servant leader, I want to be a resource for the leaders we have in CAC to continue to work and advance life on campus for our students, to help when help is needed, to make the job of our leaders as simple as possible, and to try to find and inspire new ideas on how we can be better for the student body. I'm still young on this senate, but I'm seasoned in my experiences with good intentions on behalf of our students and leaders. Which is exactly why I believe I'm a good candidate for VP of the Campus Affairs Council.

## iii. Questions

- 1. Bashore: He is a perfect candidate for this role.
- 2. Price: He has an urge to learn and grow
- 3. Hallead: He has shown a level of leadership through doing senate events without even being on the body. He helped us will the 9/11 Memorial and that showed that he actually cares about this university.
- 4. Gessler: He is very committed.
- 5. Bashore: CAC specifically, this is an odd committee, yet he has excelled through this.

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



- iv. Discussion on Senator Dolnik
- v. Senator Dolnik is elected as Vice President of Campus Affairs.

#### 9. Officer Reports

- a. Senate Resources EVP Hallead\*
  - *i.* I congratulate VP Elect Palumbo! I will yield to him if he has anything to say.
  - ii. Palumbo: Thank you for voting for me. Bear with me while I learn.
- b. **Allocations** EVP Hallead\*
  - *i*. I congratulate VP Elect Hoogwerf! I will yield to her if she has anything to say. And then to President Proctor for the full Allocations report.
  - ii. Hoogwerf: I am excited to learn in the position and work with you all.
  - iii. Proctor: The cultural funding board will be meeting tomorrow at 1:30pm in Kirkhof's Room 2263. I am going to pass around this sign-up sheet one more time, especially for our new members. We really need around 6 or 7 members to ensure we meet quorum each week, and we especially need 2 members of the Diversity Affairs Committee for cultural funding board meetings. Please write your name down if you are willing to sit on the Allocations Committee, which meets most Fridays at 1:30pm, or if you are even maybe available, you can put a checkmark under the column saying you could sub in as needed, and we would reach out before each meeting to see if you're available if needed

#### Public Relations - VP Martell

i. Martell: New senators, please send me the picture you want uploaded to the website by 8 am Monday, January 22nd. Anyone interested in ordering Senate apparel, the interest form is in Slack under the general business tab. Please fill out this interest form by Monday, Jan. 22nd at 8 am, because that is when I will be sending the final number of orders to the Promotions Office. Lastly, as mentioned last week, Student Senate week will be the week of February 5th, and we will be doing tabling all across campus so please reach out to me if you want to help with that, otherwise, I will likely message you to see if you are interested in participating.

## d. Campus Affairs - EVP Hallead\*

- i. I congratulate VP Elect Dolnik! I will yield to him if he has anything to say.
- ii. Dolnik: CAC will do beautiful things this semester. CAC Up!

#### e. Educational Affairs - VP Gessler

i. Gessler: Hello! Happy Thursday. Not much to report this week. I met with Tony Glaab, the manager of the Laker store to discuss meeting with the provost to contact the deans. I would like to get more professors onto GVSU Save and will be accomplishing this by making fliers. If you have any personal stories of how GVSU Save has benefited you

**GENERAL ASSEMBLY** 

Thursday, January 18th, 2024 Kirkhof 2204, 4:30pm



please let me know! I was also invited to attend the Reach Higher event on April 12th to get more outreach for Save.

### f. Diversity Affairs - VP Lawson

i. Lawson: Good afternoon. As we have been working on our Elect-her event for the past several weeks we have gone back and forth as to whether or not we combine Elect her with the politicking hip hop panel, as I mentioned last week. We have decided to go forward with our traditional style Elect-Her event which will take place on February 22nd. Furthermore, DAC and EAC would like to take a different approach to the Book displays for monthly celebrations. We plan to do tabeling in Kirkhof to display books, play music, and bring more attention to the people we are recognizing. Once we lock in days we will send out a sign-up sheet for tabeling!

### 10. Advisor Reports

a. Haight: Congratulations to all of our new senators and cabinet members.

### 11. University Committee Reports

#### 12. Adjournment at 6:41PM

- a. Public Comment Part 2
- b. Roll Call Part 2
- c. Call for Announcements
  - i. Proctor:
    - 1. New Senators, right after we adjourn please come see me up here so I can get you sworn in! This is how you get voting rights going forward.
    - 2. Senator Bates and VP Martell if you could see me quickly right after I swear the new Senators in, that would be great.
    - 3. Cabinet will begin around 7:15pm after committee meetings are done for anyone interested in attending!

#### ii. Hallead:

1. Committee Meetings will begin right after swearing in. CAC will be in here. SRC in the interview room. PRC and DAC in the office. EAC in the creation station. I am excited to work with you all this semester!